MEMORANDUM

September 19, 1998

To: Laura Denk
Executive Director

cc: Bob Skwirot
CIA Team Leader
From: Michelle Combs

Associate Director for Research and Review
Subject: CIA-IR-19 Computer Searches

In the Review Board’s Informal Request for Additional Records and Information

CIA-IR-19 the Review Board asked the CIA to search for records on fourteen individuals and two
entities that were not already part of the CIA’s sequestered collection. In searching for records on
the individuals, the CIA was asked to search the records and databases of the Office of Personnel
(now the Office of Human Resource Management), the Office of Personnel Security, the Office of
Medical Services, and the Office of Training. The Review Board staff examined all of the files
provided in response to this request for information relevant to the assassination of President John
Kennedy. The Review Board staff designated relevant records as assassination records for inclusion
in the JFK Collection at the National Archives. These records included the 201 file for Gordon
Novel.



